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Ontario Silver Mine



Main Street after the 1898 fire. The two-story façade on the left is the former City 
Hall, now home to the Park City Museum. 



Treasure Mountain, c. 1965



Hipped Roof Miners Cottage, 
401 Park Avenue



Hipped Roof Miners Cottage, 
401 Park Avenue



Silver King Mine c. 1902







Washington School House Inn, 541 Park Avenue



High West Distillery, 703 Park Avenue
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The HPB determining the significance of 819 Park Ave.







Miner’s Hospital being moved to City Park in 1979









475 Woodside Avenue, “Pregnant” A-Frame, c. 1966


